



# MELISSA EVANS, M.ED.

Learning Experience Designer

## Personal Profile

My desire to empower employees to do their jobs with excellence began when I was working in New York City as the supervisor of a hospital lab. I designed a PowerPoint program to train my employees in laboratory safety procedures. That small taste of instructional design ultimately led to my career as a Learning Experience Designer.

## Technical Skills

- Instructional Design & Development
- Instructional Media Development
- Canvas
- D2L
- Blackboard
- Moodle
- Drupal
- Wordpress
- Microsoft Office
- Adobe Creative Cloud
- Adobe Captivate
- Articulate
- H5P
- Mac, PC, and Linux Platforms

## Contact Information

Phone: (706) 540 9140

Portfolio: [www.mgeevansdesign.com](http://www.mgeevansdesign.com)

Email: [melissa.evans.n7@gmail.com](mailto:melissa.evans.n7@gmail.com)

Address: 125 Almond Drive, Athens, Georgia 30607

## Professional History

### WEB DEVELOPER

**University of Georgia College of Agricultural & Environmental Sciences | 2017 - present**

Support and training for content managers of the UGA Extension and College of Ag websites

### LEARNING EXPERIENCE DESIGNER

**Gay & Evans Enterprises | 2016 - present**

Instructional design and digital media consultant and partner

### INSTRUCTIONAL DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANT

**Fanning Institute for Leadership Development | 2013 - 2017**

- Created research web portal with an open-source content management system
- Edited audio and video for learning modules

### GRADUATE ASSISTANT

**University of Georgia Center for Teaching & Learning | 2009 - 2013**

- Redesigned the University of Georgia's New Faculty Guide and iTunes at UGA Websites
- Collaborated with SACSCOC to design online evaluator training modules

### GRADUATE ASSISTANT

**Case-Based eLearning Group | 2008 - 2012**

- Video production manager
- Edited audio and video for learning modules

## Academic Background

### UNIVERSITY OF GEORGIA

**Learning Design & Technology | 2010 - 2013**

Completed coursework in Learning Design & Technology for a Ph.D.

### UNIVERSITY OF GEORGIA

**Master of Education in Instructional Design and Development | 2010**

Specialized in eLearning and instructional media production

### EMMANUEL COLLEGE

**Bachelor of Arts in Communication Studies | 2006**

- Graduated Magna Cum Laude
- Specialized in multimedia communication